PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2012 4:48 PM
To: John.Conly@Iluminant.com; Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com; 'cp34-rai-luminant@mnes-

us.com'; Eric.Evans@luminant.com; joseph tapia; 'Kazuya Hayashi'; 'Russ Bywater'; MNES
RAI mailbox (cp34-rai-luminant@mnes-us.com); na3raidommailbox@dom.com

Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Reyes, Ruth
Subject: Comanche Peak RCOL Chapter 6 - RAlI Number 271
Attachments: RAI_6965 (RAI 271).docx

The NRC staff has identified that additional information is needed to continue its review of the combined license
application. The NRC staff's request for additional information (RAI) is contained in the attachment. Luminant is
requested to inform the NRC staff if a conference call is needed.

The response to this RAl is due within 35 calendar days of December 13, 2012.

Note: The NRC staff requests that the RAl response include any proposed changes to the FSAR.

thanks,

Stephen Monarque

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/NMIP

301-415-1544
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Request for Additional Information 271 (6965)
Issue Date: 12/13/2012
Application Title: Comanche Peak Units 3 and 4 - Dockets 52-034 and 52-035
Operating Company: Luminant Generation Company, LLC.
Review Section: 06.02.02 - Containment Heat Removal Systems
Application Section: 6.2.2

QUESTION

06.02.02-5

US-APWR Design Control Documents specify COL information items that the COL applicant is
required to address. In Section 6.2, "Containment Systems," STD COL 6.2(6) does not appear
to have been addressed. NRC Staff requests that the COL applicant referencing the US-
APWR certified design address STD COL 6.2(6) in its application.



